
From: Valerie Ball VBall@laspositascollege.edu
Subject: RE: Off campus sites

Date: September 6, 2018 at 9:13 AM
To: Don Carlson dcarlson@laspositascollege.edu, Sean Prather SPrather@laspositascollege.edu
Cc: Stuart McElderry SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu, David Johnson djohnson@laspositascollege.edu, John Ruys

JRuys@laspositascollege.edu, Ralitsa Ivanova-Olsson rivanovaolsson@laspositascollege.edu

The addresses are all on the attached flyer.
 
Val
 
From:	Don	Carlson	
Sent:	Wednesday,	September	05,	2018	4:12	PM
To:	Sean	Prather	<SPrather@laspositascollege.edu>
Cc:	Stuart	McElderry	<SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu>;	David	Johnson
<djohnson@laspositascollege.edu>
Subject:	Re:	Off	campus
 
​Andrea	is	pulling	a	list	without	addresses.		I	will	ask	the	work	study	to	put	addresses	on
through	Val	once	we	get	that,	for	the	LPC	classes	at	high	schools.
	
In	future	terms,	Stuart	McElderry's	area	will	facilitate	the	high	schools	classes.		Since	we
have	more	of	the	history,	for	the	past	year	at	least,	in	my	division,	we	can	help	out

Thanks,

Don

From:	Sean	Prather
Sent:	Wednesday,	September	5,	2018	3:46	PM
To:	Don	Carlson;	John	Ruys
Cc:	Nan	Ho;	Amir	Law;	Stuart	McElderry;	Chad	McMullen;	Andrea	M.	Migliaccio;	David
Johnson
Subject:	RE:	Off	campus
	
Don,
	
Thanks	for	the	help	on	this!
	

From:	Don	Carlson	
Sent:	Wednesday,	September	05,	2018	3:34	PM
To:	John	Ruys	<JRuys@laspositascollege.edu>
Cc:	Sean	Prather	<SPrather@laspositascollege.edu>;	Nan	Ho	<NHo@laspositascollege.edu>;
Amir	Law	<alaw@laspositascollege.edu>;	Stuart	McElderry
<SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu>;	Chad	McMullen	<chad.mcmullen1@gmail.com>;
Andrea	M.	Migliaccio	<AMigliaccio@laspositascollege.edu>;	David	Johnson
<djohnson@laspositascollege.edu>
Subject:	Re:	Off	campus
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There	are	LPC	classes	offered	in	the	high	schools.		One	of	us	in	academic	services
could	provide	with	a	list	of	classes	at	high	schools.	Addresses	for	the	sec]ons	are	in	our
class	schedule	online.			Andrea	may	be	able	to	run	a	report	on	it,	I	will	ask	her	on	this
email	to	see	if	there	is	any	kind	of	report	to	run	easily	for	our	off	campus	classes	with
addresses.
	
The	Sheriffs	Academy	is	run	of	campus,	through	the	Alameda	County	Sheriffs	office.	
The	Public	Safety	program	manager's	office	can	provide	more	of	that	informa]on,	so	I
am	copying	Chad	McMullen.		
	
Don

From:	John	Ruys
Sent:	Wednesday,	September	5,	2018	10:13	AM
To:	Don	Carlson;	Nan	Ho;	Amir	Law;	Stuart	McElderry
Cc:	Sean	Prather
Subject:	Off	campus
	
Hi	all,
	
If	there	were	any	off-site	programs	being	offered	in	2017	(January-December)		could
you	send	the	addresses	of	those	programs	to	Sean	Prather	so	he	can	gather	data	for	our
Clery	Report.	Thank	you	in	advance.	
	
	
John
**********************************************
John	Ruys,	Ph.D.
Instructor	of	Psychology
Accredita]on	Liaison	Officer
Las	Positas	College
3000	Campus	Hill	Drive
Livermore,	CA	94551
E-mail:	jruys@laspositascollege.edu
Cell:	530-848-3982
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